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Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 

Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2010 3:44 PM 

To: Jeff Bates 

Cc: Nonnye Grant; Dorothy Menasco 

Subject: RE: New filing in Docket No. 100088-TP (GTC, Inc. d/b/a FairPoint Communications et al.) 

Jeff, 

I have removed Sprint (TX045) from the list of utilities. 

I will also put a copy of this e-mail in administrative correspondence for historical purposes. 

thanks. 


From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2010 2:01 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Marguerite Mclean; Nonnye Grant 
Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 100088-TP (GTC, Inc. d/b/a FairPoint Communications et aL) 

Please remove Sprint (TX045) from the list of utilities for this adoption since the adoption filed is between GTC and MCC (with 
MCC adopting the existing agreement between GTC and Sprint). 

Thanks, 

Jeff 

From: Laura King 
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2010 11:03 AM 
To: Jeff Bates 
Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 100088-TP (GTC, Inc. d/b/a FairPoint Communications et al.) 

From: Filings Clerk 
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2010 10:22 AM 
To: Beth Salak; Laura King; Brenda Merritt; Ray Kennedy; Patti Zellner; Theresa Walsh; carolyn Craig 
Subject: New filing in Docket No. 100088-TP (GTC, Inc. d/b/a FairPoint Communications et al.) 

DOCKET TITLE =Notice of adoption of existing interconnection agreement between GTC, Inc. d/b/a 
Fairpoint Communications and Sprint Communications Company, LP by MCC Telephony 
of Florida, LLC. 
UTILITY NAME =GTC, Inc. d/b/a FairPoint Communications (et al.) 

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = GTC, Inc. d/b/a Fairpoint Communications and Sprint Communications Company, LP 
[GTC/Sprint] (McDonnell) - Request for approval of interconnection agreement 
with MCC Telephony of Florida, LLC. 

DOCUMENT PATH = 
file://L:\PSC\L1BRARy\FlkIN~.s110\QJJ?5-tQ 
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Document ID = 01175-10 
Document Filed 02-22-10 

The filing described above is now available in PDF format. 

To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. You will see the PDF (Adobe 
Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they exist. Double-click on the preferred version and the document will open. 

If you need to cut/paste/search in the document and find you can't, try later when the reformatted version is available. (For more 
information, see PDF Tips on the How To menu.) 

This is an automatically generated e-mail; no response/reply is necessary. 

2/23/2010 
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Public Service Commission 
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February 23,2010 

Rutledge, Ecenia & Pumell 
Martin P McDonnell 
PO Box 55 1 
119 South Monroe Street, Suite 202 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1841 

Re: Docket No. 100088-TP 

Dear Mr. McDonnell: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the notice of adoption of existing interconnection agreement 
between GTC, Inc. d/b/a Fairpoint Communications and Sprint Communications Company, LP by 
MCC Telephony of Florida, LLC, which was filed in this ofice on February 22,2010, and assigned 
the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 4 
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Section 1 	- Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100088-TP Date Docketed: 02/22/2010 Title: 	 Notice of adoption of existing interconnection agreement 
between GTC, Inc. d/b/a Fairpoint Communications and Sprint 
Communications Company, LP by MCC Telephony of Florida, LLC. 

Company: 	 GTC, Inc. d/b/a FairPoint Communicat 
MCC Telephony of Florida, LLC 

~C!("' '~'1 '" .<"nDI:'E"l)O""TDENC'E'
Sprint Communications Company Limite b~;~~~·a~2;~~~..~~t:i~~_~~O!i~umer 

DOCUMENT -D I ) 9 I - I f.L 
Official Filing Date: _____ Expiration: DISTRJBIJTKJN: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK ECR GCL PIF (RAD) SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A20(d) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff [IJ Current CASR revision level 	 Previous Current 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Steff Counsel 8. 
9. 

10. 
11.OC.R~ 
12. 
B. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: n. 

32. 
Full Commission Commission Panel H. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes 	 Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearin Officer(s) 

Commissioners Hrg 
 Staff ADM 

Exam 
ALL 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

Approved: 
Date: 

PSC/CLKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) 	 * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Section 1 Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100088-TP Date Docketed: 0212212010 

Company: GTC, Inc. d/b/a FairPoint Communicat 
NeC Telephony of Florida, llC 

Title: Notice of adoption of existing interconnection agreement 
between GTC, Inc. d/b/a Fairpoint Communications and Sprint 
Communications Company, lP by NeC Telephony of Florida, llC. 

Official Filing Date: _____ Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK ECR GCL PIF (RAD) SSC 
("0" indicates aPR) x I X 

Section 2 - aPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
PrQgram Moduli A20(d) WARNING; THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770Staff As~ignment~ 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff J Bates Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

NONE 03/24/2010l. Memo to Docket File 
NONE 03/25/20102. Close Docket 

3. 
4. 
5. 
6. ! 

7. 
Staff Counsel V McKay 8. 

9. 
10. I 

n.OCRs 
12. 
13. 
14. 

115. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission Commission Panel 33.--Hearing Examiner Staff X 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 02fl4J2010 36. 

37. 
Initials aPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 


- Hearlng Off'lcer (s) Prehearlng Off'lcer 

Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All I AG I ED I SK I Kl I ST 

I I I I I X 

Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I Kl I ST 

I I I I X 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 
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~ 	 .""'"""Section 1 Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100088-TP Date Docketed: 0212212010 Title: 	 Notice of adoption of existing interconnection agreement 
between GTC. Inc. d/b/a Fairpoint Communications and Sprint
Communications Company. LP by MCC Telephony of Florida. LLC. 

Company: 	 GTC. Inc. d/b/a FairPoint Communicat 
MeC Telephony of Florida. LLC 

Official Filing Date: 	 Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK ECR GCl PIF (RAD) SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) x I X 

Section 2 	- OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedul e 
d 1 (d)Program Mo u e A20 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(BSO) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff J Bates [!] Current CASR revision level 

1­ Statutory Deadline 
2. Memo to Docket File 
3. Close Docket 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff ~ounsel V McKay 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission - Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff X 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 03/19/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlng lcer sOff' ( ) 

Previous Current 

SAME OS/24/2010 
03/24/2010 OS/26/2010 ! 

03/25/2010 OS/27/2010 

Prehearin Officer 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

ALL I AG I ED I SK I KL I ST 

I I I I I X 

Commissioners 

AG ST 

ADM 

X 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:assigned the full Commission decides the case. 
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